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" These plans are intended for production of cabinets ONLY. Potvin is not liable if they are used for
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" These plans are intended for production of cabinets ONLY. Potvin is not liable if they are used for
other purposes.

" Construction lines on plans are subjective and are drawn for representation only. Their dimensions
are approximate and may vary due to site conditions.
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[A] No Filler 'BOARD STOCK - UI-OHS15 | 0| Single W/Faucet | 508 | 51 | 432
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Purchase Orders

From: Alex Beckett

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 7:18 AM

To: Eric Myre

Cc: Purchase Orders; Sergei Muller

Subject: approved cabinetry layout - C-11 She avillage
Attachments: VASH-C11.pdf

C-11 is approved.

Alex Beckett
Architectural Manager

) Valecraft

Homes (2019) Limited

1455 Youville Drive, Suite 210
Orleans, On K1C 627

Tel (613) 837-1104 x 219
Mobile 613-868-8403
website

00

From: Eric Myre <emyre@potvinconst.com>
Sent: June 18, 2025 2:40 PM

To: Alex Beckett <abeckett@valecraft.com>
Subject: RE: C-11 - Shea Village - revisions

Hi Alex
Here is the revised layout for C11.
Thank you

Eric Myre

T613.446.2203 ext 396

F613.446.6676

emyre@potvinconst.com
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/62250a49/2Kx0O0lxihUG0OfWNuelHxQ?u=http://www.potvinconst.com/
8850 County Rd 17, Rockland ON K4K 1L6, P.O. Box 969
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BITCHEMS & CABINETRY
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From: Alex Beckett <abeckett@valecraft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 9:33 AM

To: Eric Myre <emyre@potvinconst.com>
Subject: C-11 - Shea Village - revisions




